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State of New Mexico o
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

Hazardous & Radioactive Materials Bureau \?"
2044 Galisteo N
P.O. Box 26110 »
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502
(505) 827-1557
GARY E. JOHNSON Fax (505) 827-1544 MARK E. WEIDLER
GOVERNOR SECRETARY
EDGAR T. THORNTON, Il
April 2, 1998 DEPUTY SECRETARY

Michael J. Zamorski

Acting Area Manager

Kirtland Area Office

US Department of Energy

P.O. Box 5400

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87185-5400

C. Paul Robinson

President

Sandia Corporation

P.O. Box 5800

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87185

RE: Department of Energy (DOE)/Sandia National Labs (SNL) Response to Request for
Supplemental Information (RSI) - RCRA Facility Investigation (RFT) Work Plan for
Southwest Test Area (OU 1335)

Dear Mr. Zamorski and Mr. Robinson:

We have received Mr. Zamorski’s letter dated December 9, 1997 enclosing two copies of the
DOE/SNL response to the RCRA Permits Management Program (RPMP) RSI - RFI Work Plan
for Southwest Test Area (OU 1335). According to Table 1 on page 1 of Attachment A of the
RSI, the following Environmental Restoration Sites are proposed for No Further Action (NFA):
6, 6A, 14, 17, 38, 39, 53, 54, 55, 56, 85, 86, 89, 90, 91, 103, 108, 109, 112, 115, 117, 191, 193,
and 194. All of the DOE/SNL responses to RPMP’s specific comments reference current or
future NFA proposals. Therefore, RPMP will discontinue review of the OU 1335 RFI Work Plan
and the DOE/SNL response to the RSI. Instead, RPMP will review the NFA proposals to
determine the status of each site.
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Please call Susan Hoines of my staff at 841-9035 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

PAAA o ol

Robert S. (Stu) Dinwiddie
Program Manager
RCRA Permits Management Program

cc Mark Jackson, DOE
Dick Fate, SNL
David Neleigh, EPA
Susan Hoines, NMED/HRMB
File: HSWA, SNL-OU1335, ‘98
Track: SNL, April 2, 1998, NA, DOE/KAO, HRMB/SMH, RE, FILE



